

Francesco Bianchi

SENIOR ASSOCIATE

Francesco deals with M&A, corporate law and financial markets regulation. He mainly assists Italian and foreign public and private corporations on mergers and acquisitions and private equity transactions as well as on real estate matters, including several cross-border projects. Francesco is also member of the international Bar Association (IBA) since 2019.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Managing Associate** | 2024
Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy
- Senior Associate** | 2021 – 2023
Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy
- Senior Associate** | 2019 – 2021
Tonucci&Partners – Studio Legale e Tributario, Milan, Italy
- Associate** | 2016 – 2019
Tonucci&Partners – Studio Legale e Tributario, Milan, Italy
- Junior Associate** | 2015 – 2016
Tonucci&Partners – Studio Legale e Tributario, Rome, Italy
- Trainee** | 2014 – 2015
Clemente Associati – Studio Legale, Rome, Italy

EDUCATION

- 2019**
Admitted to the Bar. Member of the Milan Bar, Italy
- 2016**
Master Degree, M&A and Corporate Finance, Sole24 Ore Business School, Milan, Italy
- 2015**
Law Degree, Università "LUISS - Guido Carli", Rome, Italy

ACADEMIC EXPERIENCE

Francesco is lecturer on corporate law at the Sole24 Ore Business School since 2017 and is also honorary fellow at Università degli Studi di Milano – Bicocca.



INFO

- Date of Birth**
7th July 1985
- Telephone**
+39 02 89 63 071
- E-Mail**
fbianchi@legance.it
- Website**
www.legance.com
- Office**
Milan, Italy
- Languages**
Italian
English

PRACTICE AREAS



Corporate Finance



Real Estate